MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of Part-II 4th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 24.06.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri. A. L Jarhad,	Chairman
2.	Chairman, MPCB Shri Ashok Shingare, Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	Member
3.	Shri P.K. Mirashe, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
4.	Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Member Convener
5.	Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative fr - leave of absence was granted.	om NEERI
Follow	wing Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motghare Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
2.	Dr. A.R. Supate, Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
3.	Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
Chair	man of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed pro-	anding of the menting to start

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start. The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 18 of Consent to Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
1	Booklet No. 18 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125824	Clariant Chemicals (I) Limited 113/114 MIDC Dhatav Roha Roha	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	31.01.2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with enhancement in CI for mfg of Dyes, their dispersion, and Textile & Leather chemicals. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed in CAC meeting and issued show cause notice for for manufactured intermediate for Pigments, Dyes etc higher than the consented quantity and performance of ETP is not satisfactory as JVS exceeded the consented standards. In response to the same, industry has submitted reply in which is satisfactory. Committee further noted that, PP has segregated trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provided separate treatment system. Also, provided necessary air pollution control system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions: PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant scientifically to achieve the consented. By shifting by-products in Hazardous waste quantity and dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system. PP shall submit the Board Resolution stating increased Capital Investment prior to permission of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 the Board & violated the provisions of Environmental Laws. 4. By forfeiting 25% of the Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance and submit/top-up Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of Consent conditions.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127720	Hirschvogel Components India Private Limited Sanaswadi, Tal- Shirur, Pune	APPROVED Consent to Renewal	28.02.2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate. Committee also noted that, ETP & STP provided for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Committee further noted that, the said case was discussed in CAC meeting and issued show cause notice for inadequate land for disposal of treated effluent/sewage and JVS exceedance. In response to the same, PP has submitted reply in which reported that, they have installed ultra-filtration unit to recycle the 50 CMD treated effluent/sewage and recently collected JVS dated 19/4/2022 within the consented limit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions: PP shall operate Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment Plant scientifically to achieve the consented norms. PP shall recycle 50 CMD treated effluent/sewage into the process for various purposes such as cooling tower/toilet flushing/washing activity and remaining 23 CMD shall be used on land for gardening purpose.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system By forfeiting 25% BG and top-up with total amount of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System and compliance of consent conditions.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127727	Pee Vee Textiles Ltd. 41/4, 43/1, 43/2, 44,51/1 &51/2 Mouza- Jam Samudrapur	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.01.2025	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with an increase in CI for manufacturing of Blended (P/V, P/C) Yarn & Cotton Yarn, Grey Fabric and Combed Yarn. Committee also noted that the application was discussed in earlier CAC meeting dtd. 13.04.2022 and decided to issue SCN for refusal as PP not submitted Board resolution as per consent conditions. Committee further noted that, Industry submitted reply on 21.05.2022 and submitted that they submitted Board Resolution as per earlier consent condition and latest JVS reports are within limit. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent, by imposing following conditions: Industry shall submit/ Extend BG of Rs. 25 Lac for compliance of Consent & EC conditions. Industry shall provide scientific air pollution control system.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000126573	Loreal India Pvt. Limited Gut no. 426,600/1, 600/2, 601/1 Mahalunge Ingle, Chakan Talegaon Road, Chakan Khed	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	31.01.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Shampoo & Conditioner, Skin Care, Hair Color & Oxidizer and Color Cosmetic. Committee also noted that, PP has separately applied for 1st Consent to Operate for operation of Boiler separately vide application No. MPCB-CONSENT-0000125460 in which this renewal considered. After due deliberation, it was decided to merge this application in application No. MPCB-CONSENT- 0000125460 and issue combine consent to operate.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127702	Privi Speciality Chemicals Ltd. (Unit - II) C-3,4,5,6,6/1,7,8,9, 33/1 & X-9,10,11 MIDC Mahad	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	28.02.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for applied for renewal of consent without change in production quantity for mfg of various Organic Chemicals. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP & STP for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively and treated effluent partly recycling 95 CMD & restricted discharge to CETP upto 98 CMD. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed in CAC which was deferred & called for Technical Presentation. Committee further noted that, technical presentation extended in which PP presented the status of by-products and compliance of existing consent conditions and asked to submit the additional information w.r.t. revised list of products & Hazardous Waste as the some of the waste covered under HW Rule shown in product list. In response to the same, PP has submitted revised product & HW list in

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 which intends to shift some of the HW into the product, which is not acceptable. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions: PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the consented norms. The by-products shifted to Hazardous Waste as per existing consent, same shall be continued. PP shall dispose the HW waste as per the provisions of HW Rule. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128976	DR. BALABHAI NANAVATI HOSPITAL S.V. RAOD, VILE PARLE (W) MUMBAI - 400056	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal	31.03.2027	 Committee noted that PP has applied for combined consent to with authorization for 348 beds and Pathology Laboratory. Committee also noted that f 0.5 CMD and for that they have proposed ETP. Domestic effluent is 182 CMD for which they have provided STP with a capacity of 182 CMD. Submitted CHWTSDF membership and BHNS certificate. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of combined consent for 348 beds and amalgamation with CCA of establish & operate for pathology laboratory, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit Bank guarantee of as per regime of HCE.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130753	Vulkan Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 1097 and 1102, A/P Pirangut Pirangut Mulshi	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for mfg of Steel/Brass/ Aluminium / Steel Lokrings, Aluminium Machining and parts of coupling. Committee also noted that, earlier PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) vide No. MPCB- CONSENT-0000122247 which was discussed in CAC meeting and issued show cause notice. In response to the same, industry has submitted compliance report, which is not satisfactory. Committee opined that, to merge both the applications for 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with renewal of existing consent to operate (amalgamation). After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for Technical Presentation. As reply submitted is not satisfactory.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131046	UltraTech Cement Limited 80-82, 85,87-90,92- 93,95- 96,98,100,102- 106,127-178, Village: Peth (Naygaon), Tal: Haveli, Dist: Pune	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Railway siding facility and packing of cement (bag + loose)-6000 MT/day. Committee also noted that Hon'ble NGT vide order dated 21.03.2022 directed the PP to take necessary steps to improve the road conditions in the area where transportation takes place in connection with its activities and to undertake avenue plantation along the roads apart from water sprinkling using recycled water. The PP may also develop Shelterbelt comprising of native trees and shrubs around the plant to prevent air pollution.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129385	MGM NEW BOMBAY HOSPITAL VASHI NAVI MUMBAI PLOT NO 35, 34, 34-A, 34B/1&2, 34C, Sector -3, Vashi, Dist. Thane	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal	31.05.2024	 Committee further noted that PP has submitted the compliance of NGT order stating that- i. Constructed Cement Concrete Roads in entire premises covering 100% plant area. Also constructed 2.0 long CC road connecting unit to Pune-Solapur Highway NH-65. ii. Developed avenue plantation all along the roads in the premises. iii. Recycle STP treated water for dust suppression on roads. iv. Shelter Belt is developed around the plant premises including native plants. After due deliberation, it was decided to call PP for technical presentation regarding above mention compliances as per NGT order and also obtain latest JVS reports. Committee also that PP has applied for Combined Consent to Operate with authorization for 400 Beds total plot area 3896.015 Square meters and BUA of about 7789.073 Square meters with CI is Rs. 152.3088 Cr. Committee also noted that STP of 160 CMD provided, obtained certificate of CBMWTSDF and Bombay Nursing Home Act Registration dated 11.05.2022 for 400 beds. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Combined Consent to Operate with authorization for 400 Beds total plot area 3896.015 Square meters and BUA of about 7789.073 Square meters with CI is Rs. 152.3088 Cr. Committee also noted that STP of 160 CMD provided, obtained certificate of CBMWTSDF and Bombay Nursing Home Act Registration dated 11.05.2022 for 400 beds. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Combined Consent to Operate with authorization for 400 Beds hospital, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee as per BG regime for Health Care Establishment.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 Health Care Establishment shall provide full-fledge ETP for treatment of trade effluent. PP shall provide pretreatment for yellow category waste.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129891	Shri Saikrupa Sugar and Allied Industries Ltd. Tal. Shrigonda Ap. Hiradgaon Shrigonda	APPROVED Consent to Renewal	31.08.2023	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for 50 KLPD molasses base distillery unit. Committee also noted that for treatment of spent wash they have provided Bio-methanation followed by Re- Boiler followed by Bio-composting. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for 50 KLPD molasses base distillery unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions & operation and maintained of pollution control systems.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000130648	Wirtgen India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No.301 & 302 Bhandgaon Daund	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	28.02.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate without any change. Committee noted that, ETP & STP provided for treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. Also, provided necessary air pollution control system and disposing HW as per the provisions of Rule. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall operate pollution control system scientifically to achieve the Consented norms. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131864	Shri Markandey Solapur Sahakari Rugnalaya and Research Centre Niyamit Solapur Final Plot No. 19, Pachha Peth, Solapur	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	31.03.2027	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Combined Consent to operate and BMW Authorization from the Board on 01.02.2022 (valid up to 31.03.2022) with C.I. Rs. 53.1385 Crs for 225 Nos. of Beds on total plot area 8,797.5 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 5,330.51 sq. Mtrs. Committee also noted STP of 40 CMD, obtained membership of CBMWTSDF and BHNS certificate of 225 Beds obtained. After due deliberation, It was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 225 Nos. of Beds on total plot area 8,797.5 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 5,330.51 sq. mtrs., by imposing the following conditions: PP shall submit Bank guarantee as per BG regime for Health Care Establishment.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124847	Sanvo Resorts Pvt. Ltd. (Marathon Nexzone) Property Bearing S. No. 94,(H.NO.1D),S.NO .95.94,(H.N	NOT APPROVED Consent to Renewal		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant plain renewal of consent to operate with increased capital investment of Rs. 515.86 Cr. (Increase by 206.94).

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		94,(H.NO.1D),S.NO .95.94,(H.No.1D),S. No.95 Village Kolkhe PANVEL			 Committee also noted that granted environmental clearance on 14.06.2018. PP has increased CI by 206.94 Crs., not submitted Bank Gurantee. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of renewal of consent to operate on following non-compliances: PP has increased capital investment by 206.94 Crs. without obtaining prior permission from the Board Not submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh as per earlier consent conditions. Not submitted point wise compliance of Environment Clearance.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132472	Lucina Land Development Limited 80A,83/2A,83/3,83/ 7+4B+5B,85/0,86/1 ,90/1A,90/1B,90/3B ,90/4,90/ 7,90/8,90/9,90/10,9 0/11,91/2&91/5 Survey Nos. 80A & Others at Village Kon & Arivali, Taluka Panvel, District Raigad Panvel	NOT APPROVED Consent to Renewal		Committee noted that PP has Applied for grant of renewal of part consent to operate of (Premium Building) No-21 for total Plot area of 95,570 Sq.Mtr. & Total construction BUA of 38,826.52 Sq. Mtr.Cl for this Part is 123 Crs and total Project total Cl is Rs 1208 Crs. Committee also noted that Environmental Clearance for Total Plot area of 95,570 & Total BUA of 6,03,324 sq. Mtr. dtd. 17.09.2018. PP has not applied for renewal for Part- I to V & VII. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of renewal of consent to (Part-VI) as PP has not applied for renewal of consent for Part- I to V & VII.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000133014	MUMBAI PORT TRUST HOSPITAL WADALA (EAST)	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal	31.12.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent and Authorization for Total Beds- 241 Nos. total plot area 46822.10 sq mtr and total BUA is 23560.11 sq mtr with CI of 2.48 Crs. Committee also noted that ETP of capacity 5.0 CMD for treatment of 4.0 CMD trade effluent generated and Chief medical Officers certificate that HCE is under the Ministry of Shipping and does not require Registration Certificate. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Renewal of Combined Consent and Authorization for Total Beds- 241 Nos. total plot area 46822.10 sq mtr and total BUA is 23560.11 sq mtr with CI of 2.48 Crs, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit BG as per regime of HCE. Consent shall be issued after obtaining copy of BNH certificate and additional consent fees from pp, If any
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132636	Verma Medicine Research Trust, Global Hospitals Super Speciality and Transplant Centre, A Unit of Cen 35 Dr E Borges Road, Opp Shirodkar High	NOT APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization, Consent to Renewal		Committee noted that PP has applied combined consent to operate with authorization for 214 nos. of Bed Total Plot area 11296.93 Sq mtr. & Total BUA 27444.14 Sq. mtrs. With increase in CI by Rs. 63.2358/- Committee also noted that not submitted clarification for increase in capital investment and not provided full-fledge treatment system for trade effluent. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for combined consent to operate with authorization for 214 nos. of Bed on following non-compliance:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		School, Parel Mumbai 400012			 HCE has not submitted clarification regarding the increase in capital investment. Health Care Establishment does not provide full-fledge ETP for treatment of trade effluent. HCE shall submit the audited balance sheet. SRO shall collect the sample and submit JVS results within 15 days.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132485	CIPLA LIMITED A-42 MIDC PATALGANAGA KHALAPUR	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent		Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent to Operate for API & Intermediates (Bulk drug). Committee noted that, PP has not submitted product list & detailed manufacturing process, not submitted compliance of Environmental Clearance, not switched over to the cleaner fuel and additional consent fee. After due deliberation, it was decided to issue show cause notice for the above non-compliances.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134521	Expansion of Gondegaon Extension Opencast Coal Mine Project of M/s Western Coalfields Ltd, Nagpur Ar Plot no /Survey no 174/1 & 174/2 Village Gondegaon ,Tal-Parseoni.,Dist- Nagpur.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for open cast coal mine-3.5 MTPA and Sand Segregation Plant (2000 M3/day) Committee also noted that PP has not provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent-432 CMD. Tyre washing system at mine entry and exit is not provided. Mechanized sweeping machine is not provided. Internal roads of 3 km (approx.) are not concretized / black topped. Coal carrying trucks are not covered with tarpaulin. Valid NOC of CGWA is not submitted. Committee further noted that PP has not installed permanent 10 nos. of fog cannon for reducing dust emission

Part-II 4th Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 18) dtd. 24.06.2022 of Consent to Renewal)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					in sand segregation plan, haul roads, OB dump area during unloading. PP has not constructed at least 10-meter height metal sheet barricading along the periphery of sand segregation plant. Coal transportations are not shifted from road — rail to Pipe Conveyor system.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent towards non-compliance of consent and EC conditions.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000134590	Amalgamation of Kamptee Deep and Inder OC Project of M/s WCL Topo sheet no 55 O/3 & 55 O/4, Village-Tekadi, Tal- Pareseoni, District- Nagpur 441401.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Consent with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for open cast coal mine-3.2 MTPA. Committee also noted that Work of Vehicle washing drainage line to ETP area is not completed. JVS result of Mine water are exceeding the standards. Hazardous waste- ETP sludge-is not disposed to CHWTSDF. STP is not provided for treatment of domestic effluent. Tyre washing system at mine entry and exit is not provided Mechanized sweeping machine is not provided Toppers/binders are not used on top surface of coal piles in trucks carrying coal on road to minimize spillage during transportation. Valid NOC of CGWA is not submitted Analysis result of AAQM are exceeding the standards. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent towards non-